A4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday — November 15, 2017

Meeting Location (See map)
Cravens MPR room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
We will have hard copies at the meeting.

Our Mission:
The mission of the College of the Desert Foundation is to act as advocates for the College
and to secure financial support enhancing the educational opportunities for all students.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v" Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded



3 4

m

Monterey Avenue

)

e

5

Board Meetings
c) Cravens

Park in Lots 2 or 1

Multi-Purpose Room(SE corner)

B —t e s T

L

San Pablo Avenue

VICINITY MAP

w Al

Monierey Ave. /

Caq Fred Waring Dr.

Hwy. 111

A Agricultural Sciences..................ceeeen,
ADMIN  Administration..............
ALUM  Alumni Centre. ..
AMP  Amphithestre ...
ART [ 1 P A R e
AS Applied Sciences ...,
ASC  Academic Skills Center..
B Business Building ..........
BNC Barker Nursing Center....
COBC  Child Davelopment Center .
CMH  Carol Meier Lecturs Hall ...

COD Library.......ccoce...
cP Central Flant....,
CCTR  Copy Center., ..,
COM  Communication,....
CRTS Tennis Counts...... ..o,
CSSC  Cravens Student Senvicas Center........

) Self Serve Qne-Day Parking Permit Dispenser

4

Dining Hall............

ECE  Early Chidhaod Educatio
FS Fiscal Services ... ...

FDN Foundation, . .............
GOLF  College Golf Center. .

GYM GYmaasium. ..............
HILB [ 1] Y
HR Human Resources
KINE Kinesiclogy............
LA Liberaf Arts............
M Music Classmom, ,

M&O Maintenance & Operatlons
MARKS Walter N, Marks Center for

MATH  Math................

Y

'. Electric Vehicle Charging Station m Accessible Restrooms

the Ants...... B3

5

m_
-
COLLEGE# DESERT

DM Diesel Mechanies.............ccooee .o

.B&

n Center. .. Ad

i ]
...... H6
...... F4
...... D4
HESH] o]
e E4
JO b -
e B3
.B3

... D8
G2

MSTC Math Science Technology Center.......... .05

N.AN  NorthAnnex. .. ... n C4
PSA  Public Safety Academy.... . B7
PT Pollock Theatre............ i i D4

Publie Librang: s me i s ettt e D
QUAD  Student Plaza (Drop-off & Walkway]......D2
S BOBNC i i i e i s i e sas D
Secunty Anm il s F2

Simonds Center Weight Roam.
SAN  South ANneX........c.c.vooimvvinrens
SOC  Social Sciences.
STAD  Stadium........., ..
STG  Slagecraft Shop.
T Theatts TOO.....c. e emmasarss st s s c5

TraInNg ROOM, ... ovcevee v sesescssrarecoavens cé
WHSE Warehouse...........cc.oooivinvsreecincsmrnns

a Secunty +** Designated Smcking Area




W4 COLLEGE AGENDA
) #“DESERT

FOUNDATION

a

Foundation Board of Director Meeting
Date: November 15, 2017
Time: 3:00 — 5:00 pm

Location: 43500 Monterey Ave

Palm Desert, CA
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

Persons with disabilities may make a written request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including
for auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the Board meeting. Requests should be directed to the Office of
the College of the Desert Foundation (“Foundation”) as soon in advance of the Board meeting as possible.
The Foundation minutes of the meetings are the official record of the actions of the Board. The Foundation meetings
are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Code 54950 through 54962). The Foundation operates in
accordance with the Non-Profit Benefit Corporations law.
. Call to Order
II.  Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act

1. Mission Moment —

IV. Consent Agenda — Approve Meeting Minutes and financials:

a. October 25, 2017 Board Meeting..........coccovvieinieennen. Page: 1
b. November 1, 2017 Strategic Planning Committee........... Page: 6

c. November 2, 2017 Stepping Out Committee.................. Page: 8

d. November 6, 2017 Audit Committee...................... Page: 10
e. November 8, 2017 President’s Circle Committee............ Page: 11
f.  November 14, 2017 Academic Angels Committee............. Page: 13
g. July 2017 Revised Financial.............cc.cooviiiiiii e cnnnn. Page: 15

h. August 2017 Financial............c.cooeiiiiii i e, Page: 20



VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

X.

Committee Reports:

A AUIEFY 16-17. .o e e

b. Update of the Joint Planning Meeting- Manion & Kinnamon

Action Items — Approve Nominees:
Nominating the following prospective members:

A. Gale HAackShaw BiO.......ovviii it e e e e e
b. Thomas MINAEr BiO.......ooiriiiii e e e e e

Information ltems:

a. College President

b. COD Trustee

c. Academic Senate President

d. Foundation Board President

e. Foundation Executive Director

f. Foundation Meeting Calendar..............................
Important event datesto calendar................cococooiiiiinnn.
GIft FOIM. . e

s Q@

New Business:
Adjournment

Next Board meeting: December 13, 2017

Page: 26

Page: 47
Page: 48

Page: 49
Page: 50
Page: 51



Page 1

NE]COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board Meeting Minutes

MINUTES FOR 10/25/2017 | 3:00pm | MPR Cravens

Voting Members Jean Carrus, Norma Castaneda, Bill Chunowitz, Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell
Present: Dean, Diane Denkler, Marge Dodge, Barbara Fromm, Diane Gershowitz, James
Quorum(8) Greene, Suz Hunt, Bob Manion, Joanne Mintz, Charles Monell, M.D., Mark
Nickerson, Diane Rubin, Jane Saltonstall, Ed.D., Dominique Shwe, Kate Spates

Voting Members Robert Archer, Peggy Cravens, Robert Goodfriend, Brian Holcombe, Vern
Absent: Kozlen, Donna MacMillan, Dan Martinez, Penny Mason, David Nola, Arlene
Schnitzer, Sally Simonds

Non-Voting Members Carl Farmer, Lisa Howell, Joel L. Kinnamon, Ed.D, Aurora Wilson
Present:

Non-Voting Members | NONE

Absent:

Guest Peter Sturgeon, Kirstien Renna, Kay Hazen, Pam Hunter
Recorder(s): Kippy Laflame

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None

3. Mission Moment

DISCUSSION Katie Chartier, Assistant Director of Edge program, reviewed the program and
the impact on the community. She introduced Greg Thomas an Edge and
Pledge student who spoke passionately to the members on how impactful
both of these programs were to him.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

4. Consent Agenda

DISCUSSION

CONCLUSION M/S/C Bill Chunowitz / Diane Gershowitz to approve the consent agenda
items as presented

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

None

5. Academic Angels Report — Diane Denkler

DISCUSSION Diane gave a brief history on the angels. The angels are now running as a
committee with Susan Linsk and Diane as Co-Chair. Several events are
planned. Diane was thanked by Suz for all her hard work. We are not having
the Citizens of Distinction this year as many valley groups have copied this
event. Next year there will be a COD’s Got talent in the Fall of 2018

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

6. Audit - Bill Chunowitz

11/10/17



Page 2

Audit performed by Vavrinek, Trine, Day. Committee meeting scheduled for November 6th

DISCUSSION

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

7. Financials review - Kirstien Renna

DICUSSION

Review of the unaudited July financials.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

8. Nominating - Marge Dodge

DICUSSION There are three candidates under consideration. Difficult to get together
during the summer. Will be presenting at the November meeting. The on-line
orientation is being worked on. Will need a small budget for a voice-over and
marketing. Kate mentioned that Toni Bakal from KCOD could be approached.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

Send bios to Kippy

Marge ASAP

9. Planned Giving — Peter Sturgeon

DICUSSION

Is not scheduled yet. We think that it will probably be in January. We are
looking for a house to have this eventin. Anyone interested should call Peter.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

10. President’s Circle — Carol Bell Dean

DICUSSION Heather James will be hosting an on-line auction that will benefit the
Foundation. It starts on November 14" and will end with a reception at the
gallery on Nov. 29", Invitations were sent out to PC members. The price
range of the items will be in the $2K-$50K range.

Organizing PC campus tours by country club

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

11. Stepping Out for COD - Diane Gershowitz

DICUSSION

Introduced the new co-chair Diane Rubin. Diane G. has recruited three more
members. Our next meeting is coming up. Committee members are
reviewing lists to solicit for potential sponsors. An email will be created and
sent to members so they can solicit their friends. The brochure was
distributed to the members. The pre-event will be at BIGHORN and everyone
who is at the $5K and up will be invited to attend. The post event is open to
the two top sponsorships.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

Email solicitation

Kippy/Casey ASAP

12. Nominating - Marge Dodge

11/10/17




Page 3

DICUSSION There are three candidates under consideration. Difficult to get together
during the summer. Will be presenting at the November meeting. The on-line
orientation is being worked on. Will need a small budget for a voice-over and
marketing. Kate mentioned that Toni Bakal from KCOD could be approached.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

13. Strategic Planning - Bob Manion

DICUSSION Joint planning meeting is scheduled with the college; agenda and date is
organized; approx.10 people will be attending.
One of the items from the Spring meeting was to review the MOU a sub-
committee has been formed for review.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

14. Development — Kate Spates

DICUSSION Leads will be taken from Bob'’s Strategic Planning committee.
Good things are happening on the Job Center; new workshop is scheduled on
professional etiquette; mannequins from best Friends Closet have been
placed in the center to represent what is the proper attire to wear to an
interview; two companies will be getting a Business Council PC membership
CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

15. By-Laws - Suz Hunt

DICUSSION

Diane Rubin has several questions and recommendations; ex-officio in
particular. Chuck Monell was concerned about it and our attorney review our
by-laws and they confirmed that the way were written in compliance.
Approval is being differed. Diane and Chuck will meet to review.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

16. Foundation Goals — Peter Sturgeon

DICUSSION

Broad framework of our goals are on page 43 of your packet.

Planned gifts, naming rights and Pledge are focused on. The staff and various
committees put this together. The Development and Strategic committees
will help with direction on how we can meet. The plan is to have quarterly
reviews.

CONCLUSION

M/S/C Kate Spates/Carol Bell Dean to approve goals as presented

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

Goals from past

Peter Sturgeon 11-15-17

17. Advancement Model and Alumni Relations — Dr. Kinnamon & Lisa Howell

DICUSSION

Back in Feb a task force was created. Three meetings were held and
recommendations were made in May 2017. They were to assign interim
responsibility for alumni relations; develop a comprehensive alumni

11/10/17




Page 4

database; define and implement an advancement model and move to
implement. We are assigning this project to VP Howell.

Looking for new alumni database programs. We were able to ID four vendors
that we will meet with. The advancement model will be very efficient saving
money and time. Target for implementation is January 2018.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

18. Trustee Report - Aurora Wilson

DICUSSION

e At the end of September Community College Conference in Las Vegas
where we were invited to showcase our Edge and Pledge
presentation.

e Positive visit from the accreditation team and we should get the
preliminary report by this Friday. Kudos to the team for their hard
work.

e University transfer event has a great turn out

e Participated in the interview panel for the ED position “hang in there,
we are almost done”

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

19. 60™ Anniversary Overview- Kay Hazen

DICUSSION

Short-term
* Raise Awareness (Did You Know/Get to Know COD)
e Promote PLEDGE, EDGE and Career Center; begin creating
widespread awareness; build, segment and target
e Utilize anniversary to elevate, tie in alumni and loyalty,
promote unrestricted giving
Longer-term
¢ Build momentum, extend message reach and penetration
* More carefully focus activities, messages, and medium to new
prospects and other critical audience segments, position to
respond to evolving College needs and shifting priorities
Elements
* Awareness - DYK
* Integration - Economic Summit
* Anniversary Strategic Framework
¢ Donor Recognition and Fountain Tie In
¢ Annual Campaign

Anniversary Activities (preliminary)

e (Jan) FLEXinternal launch anniversary/PLEDGE
0 State of the College
0 Alumni special guests

e lLegacy Donor Honor Roll
0 Video: Anniversary memories
0 Campus Banners

e (Feb) AlumniTour/Bus All campuses
0 Scholarship Reception

11/10/17



Page 5

e (Mar)
e (April) Stepping Outfor COD
e PLEDGE campaign video

e Founders Day — Open House Celebration Anniversary insert
Commencement — Special Speaker
0 Retiree and Emeriti Luncheon -

e (May)

Jazz at the Pollock —Best of Jazz 1958/9

Reconnect/tour

e (July) Alumni Special Tie Ins at Local Business

e (Oct) Homecoming - Alumni Back to COD Reunion

e (Nov) Holiday Reception

e (Dec) End of Year thank you/annual report special edition

CONCLUSION

Vern Kozlen, Kay Hazen, Jim Greene, Joanne Mintz, Bill Chunowitz, plus an
anonymous member all stepped up to the Pledge Program level of $10K. At
the Flex dinner we had 8 new PC members and 30 Pledge donors.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE

DEADLINE

NONE

19. Academic Senate - Carl Farmer

DICUSSION e Spoke of the unveiling of the new observatory in Mecca.

e Faculty took a group of 14 students to Costa Rica

e Great team work on accreditation

o Twelve students got into research internships this summer.
CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE

DEADLINE

NONE

20. College President — Dr. Kinnamon

DICUSSION

Dr. Kinnamon spoke of the very prestigious Aspen Award. We were invited to
apply. Only 150 colleges are selected out of 1000.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE

DEADLINE

NONE

21. Executive Director — Peter Sturgeon

DICUSSION Should have a replacement for Liz by Thanksgiving. First campus tour is
tomorrow Desert Real estate Scholarship committee. We have tour dates for
Angels (11-09 and15) and President Circle members (11-16 and 29). Tamarisk
tour Nov. 30. He gave an update on Vern Kozlen.
We have a table of 10 for the Natl Philanthropy day, Nov. 8" we have open
seats please let us know. Also have seats for the Girlfriend Factor.
Peter thanked everyone for the support of his foundation family.
CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE

DEADLINE

NONE

22. Adjournment 4:45pm: M/S/C Kate Spates/Bill Chunowitz

NEXT MEETING: November 15,2017 3:00pm

Location Cravens MPR

11/10/17



Page 6

NEZJ] COLLEGE

FOUNDATION

7§ |#DESERT

Strategic Planning Meeting Minutes

MINUTES FOR 11/01/2017

| 3:00pm | Foundation Board Room

Voting Members Present:
Quorum(8)

Robert Archer, Carol Bell Dean, Suz Hunt, Bob Manion, Charles Monell, M.D.,
Mark Nickerson, David Nola, Jane Saltonstall, Ed.D.

Voting Members Absent: None
Non-Voting Members None
Present:

Non-Voting Members Absent: | None

Guest(s): Peter Sturgeon
Recorder: Bob Manion
AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None

3. Planning Process

DISCUSSION The Chair passed out a copy of the planning process that the committee
is following, noting that the following meetings are coming up:
v November 8, 2017 — Joint Planning meeting with the College
v" November 10, 2017 — Subcommittee meeting to review the
Master Operating Agreement with the College
v' December 6, 2017 — Next Planning Committee meeting
CONCLUSION
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE
NONE
4. Retreat
DISCUSSION A Board of Director Retreat will be held on March 28, 2018 and we are forming
a subcommittee to work on the details. The Chair is looking for volunteers to
help plan and organize this meeting.
CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

Volunteers to help

Bob Manion ASAP

5. Summary Results

DISCUSSION

The Chair reviewed the summary results of the poll taken of Committee
members to identify the most important issue(s) facing the Foundation. The
plan is for White Papers (Position Papers) to be developed for each issue. These
papers will serve as the basis for future Planning Committee
discussions/debates.

11/10/17



Page 7

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

6. White paper

DISCUSSION The Chair reviewed the White Paper: A Paradigm Shift in Revenue Generation
and noted the paper is to be shared with the College participants attending the
November 8 Joint Planning Meeting.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

7. Adjournment: 4:00pm

NEXT MEETING: November 8, 2017
3:00pm
Location: Ironwood CC

11/10/17



Page 8

NEZJ] COLLEGE

ax

FOUNDATION

# DESERT

Stepping out for COD Event Meeting Minutes

MINUTES FOR 11/02/2017

| 10:00 am | Foundation Conference Room

Voting Members

Jean Carrus, Bill Chunowitz, Diane Denkler, Diane Gershowitz, Diane Rubin,

Present: By video conference: Terri Ketover, Toni Ackerman
Quorum(6)

Voting Members Norma Castaneda, Marge Dodge, Dominque Shwe
Absent:

Non-Voting Members
Present:

Peter Sturgeon

Non-Voting Members
Absent:

Recorder(s):

Diane Rubin

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None

3. Sales Update

DISCUSSION

Our goal for the event is $518,935, of which $436,300 is budgeted for 130
sponsorships. Thus far, we have 3 sponsorships totaling $40,000. This year the
Graduate sponsor level ($5000) will attend the pre-event reception at the
BIGHORN New Clubhouse. This is expected to encourage individuals who were
formerly at the Roadrunner ($1000) level to step up to the Graduate level. The
committee was presented with a past list of sponsors and McCallum attendees
and members indicated which individuals/ companies they knew personally.
The committee was also asked to provide additional lists of names so that the
COD event list could be expanded. The sponsor package will be mailed in
November so we should see additional sales soon. The committee also
discussed possibilities for presenting sponsor.

CONCLUSION

It was decided that we would approach The Eisenhower Foundation, European
Motors and Hot Purple Energy (in that order) to determine if they would
participate at a presenting sponsor level.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

4. Pre and Post Event

DISCUSSION The committee discussed the possibility of a Latin/Cuban theme for the Pre
event since our entertainer this year is Lucie Arnaz “Latin Roots” Various ideas
were suggested such as a tequila tasting, bongo drums and latin/Cuban décor.

CONCLUSION The committee supported the idea of a Latin/Cuban theme.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

The committee would like a COD jazz combo in front of the theater
and to have COD students as greeters at the theater and pre-event

5. Campus Tours

11/10/17




Page 9

DISCUSSION The committee would love to have Lucie Arnaz on a campus tour and Diane
Gershowitz and Diane Rubin will attend as well. Bill Chunowitz has arranged
for a tour for Tamarisk Country Club.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

Arrange a tour for Morningside Club members Diane Rubin

6. Committee Reports (as needed)

DISCUSSION

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

7. [Information/Discussion Item]

DICUSSION

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

4. Adjournment: 11:00 am

NEXT MEETING:

December 7, 2017 -1:00pm
Foundation Conference Room

[additional logo here]

11/10/17



Page 10

NE|COLLEGE
7§ |#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Audit Committee Meeting Minutes

MINUTES FOR 11/06/2017 | 1:00pm | Foundation Board Room

Voting Members Bill Chunowitz, James Greene, Diane Rubin
Present:
Quorum(2)

Voting Members Charles Monell, M.D.
Absent:

Non-Voting Members
Present:

Non-Voting Members
Absent:

Guest Brandon Harrison, Kirstein Renna, Peter Sturgeon

Recorder(s): Kippy Laflame

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Public Invitation to Speak per the Brown Act: None

3. Audit Draft FY16-17

DISCUSSION Members and staff are dismayed with VVT. Everyone realizes that first audits
take more time and generally are problematic. The VVT team was here for a
week beginning September 11", In that time everything that was required of
the Foundation was submitted and we were informed that, apart from having
to validate our endowment, no issues had arisen. Based on getting the
information by the end of the month they foresaw no issues with the
presenting of audit at our October 25" boar meeting.
v" Communication between VVT and CODF has been not been good. With
Kirstien having to wait for days, at times, for answers.
v' Several journal entries that VVT suggested were incorrect
v" Kirstien herself found many errors in what VVT gave and was able to
correct before they became an issue
v Since Friday 11/03 Kirstein has received 6 drafts and every draft had
errors.

CONCLUSION Brandon apologized several times for what he thinks were program issues with
his software. At the time of this meeting he had no idea that Kirstien had been
sent 6 drafts since Friday.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE
REVIEW DRAFT AND PUT THROUGH THEIR QUALITY CONTROL FOR Brandon Harrison 1-3 days
FORMATTING

4. Adjournment: 2:10pm

11/10/17



Page 11

NEZJ] COLLEGE

ax

# DESERT

FOUNDATION

President’s Circle Committee Meeting Minutes

MINUTES FOR 11/08/17

| 9:30am | Foundation Board Room

Voting Members
Present:
Quorum(3)

Carol Bell Dean, Bill Chunowitz, Joanne Mintz, Annette Novack

Voting Members
Absent:

Diane Denkler, Tom Minder, David Nola

Non-Voting Members
Present/Absent:

None

Guests:

Peter Sturgeon

Recorder(s):

Carol Dell Dean

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Public Invitation to Speak as per the Brown Act: None

3. Heather James Artsy Auction

DISCUSSION

Carol: Heather James Fine Art/Artsy Auction: Invitations are out to all PC
members for the cocktail party/celebration on November 29, 2017 at Heather
James. Aninterview with KCOD has been scheduled so they will have the
material to promote the auction over the two week period (11/14/17—
11/29/17). There will be a COD jazz duo playing that evening. Arrangements
are underway for an article in the Desert Sun Scene section.

CONCLUSION

None

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

4. Campus tours

DISCUSSION Annette is organizing tours by country club—two in November (Heritage Palms
and Tamarisk). Desert Horizons and Rancho La Quinta are scheduled for 2018.
Many more have been targeted and we will need a contact person at each club
to help recruit attendance. Carol reported that PC members will have two
opportunities for a tour (especially those 130 who have never taken one) either
11/16/17 or 11/28/17.
Annette will be working on the details for the spring play pre- event at the
McCallum Theater.

CONCLUSION

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE

NONE

5. In-Home reception

DISCUSSION

Peter would like to put together a reception in someone’s home to include a
few faculty members and tour attendees. This would be scheduled for spring,
2018. More details on this to follow. Peter reported that Bighorn has
completed their new clubhouse and that he will be following up on an event to

11/10/17




Page 12

the Vault—a very popular facility.

It is hoped that a sponsor (or sponsors)

could help offset the expensive costs involved.

CONCLUSION
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE
NONE
6. Dates to Remember
DISCUSSION Heather James Fine Art/Artsy: 11/14/17—11/29/17 (auction)
Heather James Fine Art: Cocktail party 5:30—7:30
4/03/18: Stepping Out for COD pre-event at Bighorn 5:30—7:30pm
4/03/18: Stepping Out for COD at the McCallum 8:00—10:00 pm
5/04/18: PC spring musical pre-event at the McCallum 5:30—7:30 pm
5/04/18: PC spring musical at the McCallum 8:00 to 10:00pm
CONCLUSION
FOLLOW-UP ITEMS PERSON RESPONSIBLE | DEADLINE
NONE

5. Adjournment:10:20am

NEXT MEETING: December 13, 2017 at 10:00am Foundation Board

11/10/17



Page 13

COLLEGE
": ? #DESERT

FOUNDATION

November 14" Academic Angels meeting has not occurred yet.
Member will report at Board meeting.

11/10/17



n'/z COLLEGE
4 ) #DESERT

FOUNDATION

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

July 31, 2017

*Revised 11/09/17 to Reflect Audited Beginning Net Assets @ 06/30/17

11/10/17

Page 14



Page 15

A4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED: JULY 31, 2017

RECAP OF OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE MONTH:

e Revenues for the month and YTD are $177,873 vs.
Budget of $261,608

o Revenues include:

= Interest of $42,228

= Scholarship/Pass Thru Scholarship Donations of 86,630

= Management Fees/Gift Fees of $37,352

e Expenditures for the month & YTD are $109,329 vs.
Budget of $261,833

e Net Income prior to Investment Activities are $68,514 for the month and

YTD

e Investment Activities for the month and YTD totaled $307,630

e The total Net Surplus for the month and YTD is $376,144

+«+ For full details of monthly financials, please see Board packet

11/10/17



Page 16

0g

62
8¢

e

9c

14

v
€2
TC

0¢
6T

8T

T

ST
14’

€T

[4)

01

11/10/17

108'€88 $ (0Lz'9g2) $ yyT'9LE $ 108'€88 $  (0L2'9€2) $ YrT'9LE $  (LID1430) SN1d¥NS L3N
0€.'085 $ - $ 052'9T $  029'L0€ $  0£L'08% $ $ 052'9T $ 0€9'20€ $ SOINIANOY WBWISaAU]
(00£'2) $  TL0'€0E $  (02'9€2) $ (gee) $ 1589 $ TL0'€0E $  (0L2'9€2) $ (gee) $ v16'89 $  ALIAILOV
LNIWLSIANI 340434 (1101430) SNTdANS L3N
000°2rT'E $  Ov8'ver $  $05'2ST $ €e8'19¢ $  62€'60T $  or8'ver $  v0S'7ST $ €e8'19¢ $ 62€'60T $  :139ang 3YNLIANIAX3 8T/2T02 TVLOL
667,52 ¢  G6T'ST $ 506zt $ 8zr'1e $ €258 $  g62'ST $  506'CT $ 8'ne $ €258 $ 8T//T0Z A4 139ANg YN LIANIAX3 ONISIVIANNA
198'788'2 §  SvS'60T $  009'6ET $ Sov'ove $ 508°00T $  GYS'60T $  009'6ET $  sov'ove $ 508'00T $ 8T/.102 A4 139aN4G FYNLIANIIXT ONILYHIJO
00€'6ET'E $  TI6'Ley $  (s92'¢8) $ 809'792 $ ev8LLT $ 116'L2v $  (592'¢8) $ 809'792 $ €v8'LLT $  :11390dN9 3INNIAIY 8T/LT0Z TVLOL
008'860'C ¢  0S9'67€ $  (L89'92) $  006'7LT $ €£92'86 $ 059'6v€ $  (Le9'92) $  006'7LT $ €92'86 $ 8T/.102 A4 139ANG INNIATY ONISIVIANNS
005'070'T ¢ T9T'8L $  (ge1') $ 80,98 $ 085'6L $ 192'8L $  (ser') $ 80,98 $ 085'6L $ 8T/LT0Z A4 139aNEG INNIATH ONILVYEIJO
T99'T¥8'T $  SSe'vee @_avm,%v $ 2Lr'esT $ 0ovL'68 $ GSE'vee $  (cvs'68) $ 2Lr'esT $ ov.'e8 $ | (LID143a) SNTIdHNS ONISIVIANNS
6ET'/5C $ [ [ s6z'st $ [ sos'zt $ [ szv'te s [ ees's s s6z'st $  S06'CT $  82v'1e $ £25'8 $  :SISNIdXI WVHDOUd/ONISIVHANNA TVLOL
008'0T $  Ev9 $  (00g) $ 006 $ 00C'T $ €79 $  (o0g) $ 006 $ 00Z'T $ (uonod Buisrespund) Bunasein
000'5Z $ - $ €80 $ €80 $ - $ - $  €80%C $ €80 $ - $ diyssaquiain
000'TTT $  0000T $  052's $ 052'6 $ 000 ${ ooo‘ot $  092'S $ 052'6 $ 000 $ $1010B.13U0D JU3pUadapu]
65185 $  299Y $ 89T $ 0/8'% $ ezt $|| e $  8v9'T $ 0.8¥ $ et $ (uorniod Buisreapund) siyauag 7 saliefes
006'TS $ - $ vy $ Geev $ 10T $ - $ vy $ GeeY $ 10T $ jusLudojanaq Jouoq
S3SNIdXT ONISIVIANNS
008'860°C $ [ | 059'6ve $ [[[(ze9'92) $ [ 006'v2T $ [ £9z's6 $ | os9'6re $  (2£9'9)) $ 006'7.T $ £92'86 $  :INNIAIH ONISIVHANNA TVLOL
008'8€€ $  00G'LGT $ (eez'8e) $ eer'se $ - $ 00S'LGT $  (eez'8a) $ eer'se $ - $ (18N) spusn3 [eads
000002 $  9zeoe $  (80r'1Tm) $  199'9T $ 652'S $| 9zzoe $  (80v'TT) $  L99'9T $ 652'S $ sdiyssaquisin
000002 $ - $  (L99'9T) $  199'9T $ - $ - $  (L99'91) $  199'9T $ - $ 11Nl 30311@/pund enuuy
000'09€'T $ 269l $  (6z€'02) $ eec'eTT $  ¥00'€6 $ 726'T9T $  (6ze'02) $ eec'eTT $ ¥00'e6 $ SjuRI/SYID/suoieU0q
INNIATY ONISIVIANNS
ONISIVIANNA
(T9€'¥¥8'T) ¢ (¥82'TE) $  (8eL'ovT) $ (L69'€ST) $ (szz'12) $| (v8z'1€) $  (8zL'ovT) $ (L69'€ST) $ (See'12) $ | (LI0143a) SN1dYNS ONILYHALO
198'788'C $  G¥S'60T $  009'6ET $  SOr'ove $ || s08'001 $ ]| avs'e0T $  009'6ET $  S0v'0ve $  G08'00T $  SISNIAX3T ONILVHYIJO TVLOL
002'T0€'T $ €008 $  €EV'SOT $  €er's0T $ 000 $| eoo'8 $  eer'sor $  €er's0T $ 000 $ a62]10D 03 suolNGIIU0D
00L'66T $ S6L'6 $  (152) $ zvo'r $ €68'9T $ S6L'6 $  (152) $ zv9'9r $ €68'9T $ Bunaren
91S'/T $ €557 $  09v'T $ 09V'T $ - $ €65'T $ 09%'T $ 09V'T $ - $ $4030R43U00 JUBpUadapu|
007'68 $  ors $  688'9 $ gev'L $ 98 $|| ovs $ 6889 $ Gev's $ 9eg $ 80UBUBUIBIN 79 SA1[10BS
Gv6'869 $  626'TS $  S0ETeT $ §ve'ss $  0v6'9e $|| 62618 $  G0E'Te $ §ve'ss $ 0v6'9e $ (uoriod Buirelado) siysusg 7 saliees
00v'825 $ 6TL'LE $ €9L'y $ 002'8% $ LEv'ey  $ 6TL'LE $ €Ly $ 00z'sy $ Lev'ey $ [eJausD
JAILVHLSININGY - SISNIdXT ONILVYEIO
005'070'T $  192'8L $  (821'L) $  80.'98 $ 085'6L $ 192'8L $  (8er') $ 80,98 $ 085'6L $  INNIATH ONILVYHIMO TV.LOL
00089 $ - $  (299'G) $  199'G $ - $ - $  (299'9) $  199'S $ - $ aNUBASY PuIM-u|
00§'2€ $ - $  T9L $ Ger'e $ 988t $ - $ 19 $ Ger'e $ 988'c $ (AlupuoN) 304 Y19
000'SEY $  soz'se $ (¥8L7) $ 0SZ'9e $ 99v'ee $ S02Z'SE $ (8L $ 05c'9e $ 9gv'ee $ (A1uauo ) sead Juswabeuey
000005 $  9s0'ey $ 19 $  L99'TY $ 8ze'ey $| 9oy $ 199 $ 199'Tw $ 82Tty $ 1s3103U]
3NN3AIY ONILVYYIdO
140ddNs
AVHO0Hd ® IAILYHLSINIANQY / TYNOILYHIHO
(186png [enuuy 40 ZT/T) (396png [enuuy 40 ZT/T)
81/.102 9T0Z/TE/L soueLIBA 186png Sannd 1v 9T0Z/TE/L 80UBLIBA 186png Sannd 1V
139ang ONIANT QLA HOIYd 31Va OL ¥VIA IXE] £T02/T€/20 ONIANT HLNOW LNIHHND
dV3IA LINFHEND UIUO|A 483 A J0Lid

ALA ® L1/1€/20 A3ANT HLNOW LNIHHND HO4
(INIWALYLS TWODND STILIAIL)Y 40 INIWALYIS

© ™~ o o

[Te]

- N oM<



© 0 ~NO O~ WN PR

B R e
N P O

13
14
15

16
17
18
19

20

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION , JULY 31, 2017
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JULY 31, 2016

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Pledges receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Accounts Receivable

Prepaid expenses

Funds held at College

Accrued interest receivable
Accrued assets

Property and equipment, net
FCCC - Scholarship Endowment
Split interest agreements

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Deferred Contributions
Accrued liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS, beginning

Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning
Net Activity

NET ASSETS

Page 17

Operating & Restricted Asset Funds

Endowed Asset Funds

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2017-18 2016-17
$ 1,597,751 $ 1,864,632 $ - $ 3,462,383 $ 2,455,273
500,000 7,371,677 18,975,994 26,847,671 24,500,648
110,577 135,712 64,996 311,285 745,008
2,520 - - 2,520
290 10 - 300 52,807
- - - - 125
5,000 - - 5,000 5,000
33,194 33,241 - 66,435 54,016
2,500 - - 2,500 -
7,562 - - 7,562 11,088
- 52,252 336,549 388,801 363,013
- 142,957 - 142,957 134,395
$ 2,259,394 $ 9,600,481 $ 19,377,539 $ 31,237,414 $ 28,321,374
$ 61,575 $ 17,163 $ - $ 78,738 $ 139,637
$ (1,222) $ - $ - (1,222) $ 15,865
49,803 - - 49,803 73,897
110,156 17,163 - 127,319 229,399
1,590,357 - - 1,590,357 305,228
500,000 - - 500,000 500,000
- 9,266,056 - 9,266,056 9,455,522
- - 19,377,539 19,377,539 18,804,343
2,090,357 9,266,056 19,377,539 30,733,951 29,065,093
58,881 317,263 - 376,144 (973,119)
2,149,238 9,583,319 19,377,539 31,110,095 28,091,974
$ 9,600,481 $ 19,377,539 $ 31,237,414 $ 28,321,373

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,259,394

11/10/17




Balances:
Spring Luncheon -105
Donations
Special Events Income
Scholarship Donations
Printing/Design/Graphics
Postage
Special Event Income
Total Spring Luncheon

Coeta Barker Tea - 164
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses

Total Coeta Barker Tea

FALL LUNCHEON - 101
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses
Printing/Design/Graphics

TOTAL FALL LUNCHEON

Citizen of Distinction - 181
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Donations
Scholarship Donations
Auxiliary Expenses
Postage
Marketing
Independent Contractors
Office Supplies - Auxiliary
Printing/Design/Graphics
Recognition
Total Citizen of Distinction

Stepping Out for COD - 190
Donations
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Refunds
Equipment Fees
Postage
Printing/Design/Graphics
Clerk (Seasonal) - Student Worker
Office Supplies & Equipment

Independent Contractors

Marketing

Total Stepping Out for COD

Total Balances:

Page 18

Revenues Expenditures Total Annual Budget Variance %
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 485,000.00 0.00%

11/10/17



A2 COLLEGE

W DESERT

FOUNDATION

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

August 31, 2017

11/10/17

Page 19



Page 20

2 COLLEGE
N ZDESERT

FOUNDATION

B2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED: AUGUST 31, 2017

RECAP OF OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE MONTH:

e Revenues for the month were $245,473 vs Budget of
$261,608 & $423,314 YTD vs. Budget of $523,217

o YTD Revenues include:

= Interest of $91,585
= Scholarship/Pass-thru Scholarship Donations of $182,013
» Donations $62,963

=  Membership Fees $15,651

= Management Fees/Gift Fees of $71,102

e Expenditures for the month were $203,016 vs. Budget of
261,833 & YTD $312,343 vs. Budget of $523,667

e Net Income prior to Investment Activities were $42,457 for the month and
$110,971.YTD

e Investment Activities for the month of August were $35,337 and YTD totaled
$342,969

e The total Net Surplus for the month of August is $77,794 and YTD is $453,940.

¢+ For full details of monthly financials, please see Board packet

11/10/17



Page 21

0g

62
8¢

Le

9C

14

v
€
TC

0¢
6T

8T

T

ST
14’

€T

[4)

[0}

11/10/17

192'5¢6 $  (LeeTre) $ 0v6'eSy $ 99%'TG $  (es6'vl) $ v6L'LL $  (LID1430) SN1d¥NS L3N
812'025 $ - $ 00s'ze $  696'CYE $  (e15'09) $ - $ 0S¢'9T $ Leg'se $ SBIMAIOY JUBLISIAU]
(00£'2) $  6Y0'STY $  (Lzz'tTe) $ (0Sv) $ TL6'0TT $ 6.6'TTT $  (es6'vL) $ (gee) $ LSr'ey $  ALIAILOV
1NIWLSIANI 340434 (LI1D143A) SNTIdHNS L3N
000°2rT'e $  6I0'6TE $  yze'TIe $ 199'€zS $ eve'ere $  8LT'Y6T $  L18'8S $ €e8'19¢ $ 910'€0C $  :139aNnd IYNLIANIAX3T 8T/.T0Z TVLOL
6ET'LG2 $  E9L'8E $ g8z $ 998'cy $ €e0'ee $ 29€'€T $  616L $ 8ev'1e $ 0Tg'€T $ 8T/.T02 A4 139ANG 3IYNLIANIIXT ONISIVIANNL
198'788°C ¢ 95082 $  105'06T $ 018'08Y $ 01€'062 $ 918'0LT $ 66805 $ sor'ove $ 905'68T $ 8T/.10¢ A4 139ANEG IYNLIANIIXT ONILYYIJO
00€'6ET'E $  890'VEL $  (€06'66) $ LT2'€CS $ vIe'eey $ LST'90€ $  (ser'om) $ 809792 $ elLv'sve $  :139and 3NN3AIY 8T/.T0Z TVLOL
008'860'C $  LYTT8S $  (eL1'68) $ 008'6vE $  129'092 $ L6Y'TET $  (ses'en) $ 006'7LT $ S9e'29T $ 8T/L102 A4 139ANG INNIATY ONISIVIANNS
005'0Y0°T ¢ Tee'est $  (oeL'om) $ LTV'ELT $ 189291 $ 099'L $  (009'€) $ 80.'98 $ 80T'e8 $ 8T/L10¢ A4 139AdNE INNIATY ONILVHIO
T99'T¥8'T $  ¥8ETKS @__ (966'60T) $ vv6'90€ $ ¥65'8€C $ GET'80C $  (vsv'02) $ 2Lr'esT $ Ga8'syT $ | (LID143a) SNTIdHNS ONISIVIANNS
[ $ ||| €9.'8e $ ||| ez8'0z $ | 9s8'zy $ [ eeo'ee $ | zoe'ee $ 6162 $ 82r'1e $ 0TS'ET $  :SISNIdXT WVHOOU/ONISIVIANNS TV.LOL
008'0T $  TTT $ 009 $ 008'T $ 00Z'T $|| s8zs $ 006 $ 006 $ - $ (uoruiod Buisrespund) bunaxse
000'62 $ - $  L9TY $ L9TY $ - $ - $  €80%C $ €80 $ - $ diyssaquisin
000'TTT $  000'LC $ 00S¥ $ 005'8T $  000'T $| o000'LT $  (0sn) $ 052’6 $ 000'0T $ $1010B.13U0D Ju3pUadapu]
6£Y'8S $  €Te $ 60t $ orL'e $ L¥9'9 $|| 18T $  Swr'T $ 0.8¥ $ ger'e $ (uorniod Buisreapund) siyauag 7 saliefes
006'TS $ 09T $  vor's $ 059'8 $ 98T $|| eseT [ AY $ GeeY $ 8 $ juswidojanaq Jouog
SISNIJXI ONISIVIANNL
008'860'2 $ ||| L1188 $ [(eL1'68) $ [ oos'6ve $ [ 229'09z $ |  sev'Tee $  (seq'zr) $ 006'7.T $  S9'29T $  :INNIAIH ONISIVHANNA TVLOL
008'8€€ $  005'20Z $  (L9v'99) $ L9v'9S $ - $ 000°'0S $  (eez'8a) $ eez'se $ - $ (38N) spuan3 feads
000002 $  S8I'TE $  (289'L1) $ eee'ee $ T99'ST $ 656'09 $ (529 $ 199'9T $ z6g'0T $ sdiyssaquis iy
000'002 $ - $ (eee'ee) $ eee'ee $ - $ - $  (L99'91) $  199'9T $ - $ 1INl 30311@/pund enuuy
000°09€'T $  Z9v'ese $  60€'8T $  L199'92¢ $ 9L6'vhe $|| 8esoct $  ovo'se $ €eeerT $ €L6'TST $ SURID/SYID/sUORUOQ
INNIAIY ONISIVIANNL
ONISIVIANN
(T9€'v¥8'T) ¢ (gee'Len) $  (0ez'102) $ (v6e'20€) $ (ez9'221) $| (o51'96) $  (667'vS) $ (L69'€sT) $ (86€'90T) $ | (LI0143a) SN1d¥NS ONILYHALO
198'788'C $  952'08C $  T05'06T $  018'08% $ [ ote'062 $ | 9r8'0LT $ 66805 $  S0v'0ve $ 905687 $  SISNIdXT ONILVYHIHO TV.LOL
002'T0€'T $  168'TS $  Tre'9eT $ 198'9T2C $  925'06 $| veser $  L06'0C $ €EV'80T $ 925'/8 $ a62]10D 03 suolNGIIU0D
00L'66T $  oLr'ie $ 081G $ egeee $ €0T'8e $| ST $  0er's $ 2r9'or $ TI2'TT $ Bunaren
9T6'LT $  ESLTT $  (1eg'e) $ 6T6'C $  0Sv'9 $ 002'0T $  (066'%) $ 09v'T $ 0Sv'9 $ s103011U0D Juspuadapu]
00T'68 $ 1.0 $  6LG'€T $ 0S8'%T $ 12T $|| ses's $ 0699 $ gGev's $ seL $ 80UBUBUIBIN 79 SAI[10B
Gv6'869 $  T6L€0T $ .66 $ T6V'9TT $ L15'9L $|| 719818 $  899'8T $ §ve'ss $  115'6E $ (uonuod Bunessdo) siysusg 79 salrefes
00v'8LS $ v12'SL $ 156'8 $ 00v'96 $ evr'i8  $ 199'2€ $ e6TY  $ 00z'sy $ 1007 $ [eJausD
IAILVHLSININGY - SISNIdXT ONILYHIdO
005'070'T $  T126'TST $  (0eL'0T) $ LTV'ELT $  189'29T $ 099'72 $  (009't) $ 80,98 $ 80T'E8 $  INNIATH ONILVYHIMO TV.LOL
00089 $ - $  (eee'tn) $ el $ - $ - $  (299'9) $  199'S $ - $ aNUaASY puIN-u|
00§'2€ $ - $ (101°2) $ 0S2'9 $ 6YT'Yy $ - $  (c982) $ Ger'e $ €92 $ (AlupuoN) 304 Y19
000'SEY $  8I€'0L $  (Lvs's) $ 0052, $ €56'99 $ ETT'GE $ (€92 $ 05c'9e $ /8r'ee $ (A1Lauo ) sea Juswabeuey
000'00S $  €09'C8 $ a8 $ eeg'es $ S8S'T6 $|| Lvs'ee $ 1692 $ 199'Tw $ 8SE'6Y $ 158183U]
INNIATY ONILYHIAO
140ddNs
NVE90Yd ® IAILYHLSININQY / TYNOILYHIdO
(186png [enuuy 40 Z1/2) (396png [enuuy 40 ZT/T)
81/L102 9T02/TE/8 8oueLIBA 136png SANN4 1V 9T02/TE/8 80UBLIBA 186png SANN4d 17V
139ang ONIANT QLA HOIYd 31VQa OL ¥VaA buipu3 /T02/T€/80 ONIANT HLNOW LNIHEND
dV3IA LINFHEND UIUO|A 483 A J0Lid

ALA ® L1/1€/80 A3ANT HLNOW LNIHAND HO4
(INIWALYLS TWODND STILIAIL)Y 40 INIWALYIS

© ™~ o o

[Te]

- N oM<



w N

© 00 N O O b

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION , AUGUST 31, 2017
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2016

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Pledges receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Accounts Receivable

Prepaid expenses

Funds held at College

Accrued interest receivable
Accrued assets

Property and equipment, net
FCCC - Scholarship Endowment
Split interest agreements

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Deferred Contributions
Accrued liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS, beginning

Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning
Net Activity

NET ASSETS

Page 22

Operating & Restricted Asset Funds

Endowed Asset Funds

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2017-18 2016-17
$ 1,661,067 $ 1,535,706 $ - $ 3,196,773 $ 2,455,273
500,000 7,749,776 18,975,994 27,225,770 24,500,648
110,577 135,712 64,996 311,285 745,008
2,520 - - 2,520
2,240 410 - 2,650 52,807
- - - - 125
5,000 - - 5,000 5,000
33,194 33,241 - 66,435 54,016
2,500 - - 2,500 -
7,562 - - 7,562 11,088
- 52,252 336,549 388,801 363,013
- 142,957 - 142,957 134,395
$ 2,324,660 $ 9,650,055 $ 19,377,539 $ 31,352,253 $ 28,321,374
$ 92,452 $ 24,486 $ - $ 116,938 $ 139,637
$ (2,379) $ - $ - (2,379) $ 15,865
49,803 - - 49,803 73,897
139,877 24,486 - 164,362 229,399
1,590,357 - - 1,590,357 305,228
500,000 - - 500,000 500,000
- 9,266,056 - 9,266,056 9,455,522
- - 19,377,539 19,377,539 18,804,343
2,090,357 9,266,056 19,377,539 30,733,952 29,065,093
94,426 359,513 - 453,939 (973,119)
2,184,783 9,625,569 19,377,539 31,187,891 28,091,974
$ 9,650,055 $ 19,377,539 $ 31,352,253 $ 28,321,373

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,324,660

11/10/17




Balances:
Spring Luncheon -105
Donations
Special Events Income
Scholarship Donations
Printing/Design/Graphics
Postage
Special Event Income
Total Spring Luncheon

Coeta Barker Tea - 164
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses

Total Coeta Barker Tea

FALL LUNCHEON - 101
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses
Printing/Design/Graphics

TOTAL FALL LUNCHEON

Citizen of Distinction - 181
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Donations
Scholarship Donations
Auxiliary Expenses
Postage
Marketing
Independent Contractors
Office Supplies - Auxiliary
Printing/Design/Graphics
Recognition
Total Citizen of Distinction

Stepping Out for COD - 190
Donations
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Refunds
Equipment Fees
Postage
Printing/Design/Graphics
Clerk (Seasonal) - Student Worker
Office Supplies & Equipment

Independent Contractors

Marketing

Total Stepping Out for COD

Total Balances:

Page 23

Revenues Expenditures Total Annual Budget Variance %
100.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 0.00 100.00 15,000.00 0.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 155,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (2.082.50) (2.082.50)
0.00 (2,082.50) (2,082.50) 300,000.00 _0.69%
100.00 (2,082.50) (1,982.50) 485,000.00 -0.41%

11/10/17




Page 24

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

(A California Nonprofit Cor poration)

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
WITH
| NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

11/10/17



Page 25

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
(A California Nonprofit Corpor ation)

JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

CONTENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ..ottt stes st tee s st ssebes s save s satessabesssabesssbessssesssnbessabesssnressnsens 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statements of Financial Position
JUNE 30, 2017 AN 2016 .....c.uveieeiereee e eeeeee s setaeeesseteeeessasaeesssaseeessaseeessasseeessasseeessasseeessabeeesssaseeesssabaeessanseeessasenesans 3
Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended JUNe 30, 2017 @NU 2016 .......oeeeeeeiieeeeeieeee e et ete e s e e saeeseseeeeesssasasseeeeessssaasssnseeeesssesanneees 4
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended JUNe 30, 2017 AN 2016 .......oeeeeeeiieeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeete e s eeseeseaeeeeesssasasseeeeessssaasssnsresesssssanneees 5
Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended JUNe 30, 2017 AN 2016 .......oeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeete e s e e seeseseeeeesssasasseeeeesssssasssaseeeesssssanneees 6
NOLES TO FINANCIAl SLALEIMIENTS. ... iveieiieereeeeieee et e seeeeesseteetesseeeeessasseeesaaseeeesasseessasssesssassseessasseeessasseeessasseeesaassenes 7

11/10/17



Page 26

DRAFT 11/10/2017

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
College of the Desert Foundation
Palm Desert, Cdifornia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of College of the Desert Foundation (the Foundation)
(aCdifornia nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financia statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thisincludes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial statements
arefree from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the Foundation's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statementsin order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation'sinternal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes eval uating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonabl eness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financia statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

11/10/17



Page 27

DRAFT 11/10/2017

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financia
position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Prior Period Financial Statements

Thefinancia statements of the Foundation as of June 30, 2016, were audited by other auditors whose report dated
October 11, 2016, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Riverside, Cdifornia
, 2017

2

11/10/17



Page 28

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

(A California Nonprofit Corpor ation)

STATEMENTSOF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,
2017 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivaents $ 3,591,644 $ 2,456,274
Investments 26,659,312 24,499,647
Investments related to deferred gifts 142,957 134,395
Unconditional promisesto give 238,500 644,500
Accounts receivable 300 -
Accounts receivable - related party 5,000 2,808
Accrued interest receivable 66,435 54,016
Prepaid expenses - 5,125
Other assets 5,020 -
Total Current Assets 30,709,168 27,796,765
Noncurrent Assets
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Foundation for
California Community Colleges 388,801 363,013
Unconditional promisesto give - net of amortized discount 122,785 150,508
Equipment (net of accumulated depreciation) 7,562 11,088
Total Noncurrent Assets 519,148 524,609
Total Assets $ 31,228,316 $ 28,321,374
LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS
Current Liahilities
Accounts payable $ 16212  $ 982
Accrued expenses 52,806 89,762
Accounts payable - related party 425,348 138,655
Total Current Liabilities 494,366 229,399
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Undesignated 1,590,356 254,121
Board designated 500,000 500,000
Total Unrestricted 2,090,356 754,121
Temporarily restricted 9,266,056 8,496,918
Permanently restricted 19,377,538 18,840,936
Total Net Assets 30,733,950 28,091,975
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 31,228,316 $ 28,321,374

See the accompanying notes to financia statements.
3

11/10/17




Page 29

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
(A California Nonprofit Corpor ation)

STATEMENTSOF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

REVENUES

Contributions $ 103938 $ 353252 $ 1,164,834 $ 1,622,074

Grants - 75,000 - 75,000

Memberships 200,322 - - 200,322

Scholarship donations - 688,403 - 688,403

Donated facilities (in-kind) 64,269 - - 64,269

Specia events 733,225 16,000 - 749,225

Management services 381,502 (381,502) - -

Assets released from restrictions 1,532,357 (1,532,357) - -

Total Revenues 3,015,613 (781,204) 1,164,884 3,399,293

EXPENSES

Program expenses 2,095,901 - - 2,095,901

Operating expenses 661,608 - - 661,608

Fundraising expenses 275,038 - - 275,038

Total Expenses 3,032,547 - - 3,032,547

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Net unrealized gain (loss) 254,031 851,322 - 1,105,353

Net realized gain (10ss) 175,563 574,387 - 749,950

Changein value of deferred gifts - 8,562 - 8,562

Changein value of beneficial interest

in assets held by the Foundation for

California Community Colleges - 25,788 - 25,788

Interest and dividends 147,630 434,618 - 582,248

Investment fees (196,672) - - (196,672)

Total Other Income (Expense) 380,552 1,894,677 - 2,275,229

TRANSFERS 972,617 (344,335) (628,282) -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,336,235 769,138 536,602 2,641,975
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 754,121 8,496,918 18,840,936 28,091,975
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 2,090,356 $ 9,266,056 $ 19,377,538 $ 30,733,950

See the accompanying notes to financia statements.

4

11/10/17



2016
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 479,751 $ 161,850 - $ 641,601
- 35,000 - 35,000
172,493 - - 172,493
- 587,332 36,590 623,922
68,000 - - 68,000
352,902 147,383 - 500,285
410,399 (410,399) - -
1,544,782 (1,544,782) - -
3,028,327 (1,023,616) 36,590 2,041,301
2,077,422 - - 2,077,422
555,237 - - 555,237
322,913 - - 322,913
2,955,572 - - 2,955,572
(75,501) (373,604) - (449,105)
(21,769) (79,253) - (101,022)
- (6,761) - (6,761)
154,609 524,630 - 679,239
(181,201) - - (181,201)
(123,862) 65,012 - (58,850)
(51,107) (958,604) 36,590 (973,121)
805,228 9,455,522 18,804,346 29,065,096
$ 754121 $ 8496918 $ 18,840,936 $ 28,091,975

4

11/10/17

Page 30

DRAFT 11/10/2017



Page 31

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
(A California Nonprofit Corpor ation)

STATEMENTSOF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2017 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 2641975 $ (973121
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Depreciation and amortization 3,526 3,780
Unrealized (gain) loss (1,105,353) 449,105
Realized (gain) loss (749,950) 101,022
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes (1,518,136) (36,590)
Changesin Assets and Liabilities
Unconditional promisesto give 433,723 695,770
Accounts receivable (300) 102,192
Accounts receivable - related party (2,192) -
Accrued interest receivable (12,419) 2,009
Prepaid expenses 5,125 7,296
Other assets (5,020) 29,612
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Foundation for
California Community Colleges (25,788) -
Accounts payable 15,230 (159,281)
Accrued expenses (36,956) (48,266)
Accounts payable - related party 286,693 -
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (69,842) 173,528

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net purchase (sale) of investments (304,362) 34,702
Purchase of property and equipment - (8,719)
Changein value of deferred gifts (8,562) 367,121

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities (312,924) 393,104

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Collections of contributions restricted for long-term purposes 1,518,136 36,590
Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 1,518,136 36,590

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,135,370 603,222
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,456,274 1,853,052
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 3591644 $ 2456,274

See the accompanying notes to financia statements.
5

11/10/17



Page 32

DRAFT 11/10/2017

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
(A California Nonprofit Corpor ation)

STATEMENTSOF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

College support
Scholarships

Special event

Salaries and benefits
Database software manager
Bank and credit card charges
Depreciation

Equipment and maintenance
Insurance

Marketing and devel opment
Annual report

Independent contractors
Membership

President's fund

Office

Conferences and travel
Postage and printing
Professional services
Recognition

Donated facilities
Telephone

Total Expenses

2017

Program Operating Fundraising Total
$ 918927 $ - $ - $ 918,927
684,287 - - 684,287
- - 122,995 122,995
174,608 460,963 62,859 698,430
- 10,913 574 11,487
- 8,986 - 8,986
- 3,526 - 3,526
- 13,030 - 13,030
- 7,428 - 7,428
221,683 - 55,421 277,104
- 25,290 - 25,290
65,462 - 16,365 81,827
28 1,320 27 1,375
15,652 - - 15,652
- 10,435 213 10,648
- 3,681 - 3,681
11,589 5,918 7,150 24,657
- 17,933 3,936 21,869
3,665 27,489 5,498 36,652
- 64,269 - 64,269
- 427 - 427
$ 2095901 $ 661,608 $ 275038 $ 3,032,547

See the accompanying notes to financia statements.

6

11/10/17



Page 33

DRAFT 11/10/2017

2016

Program Operating Fundraising Tota
$ 824874 % - 8 - $ 824874
616,971 - - 616,971
263,926 296,917 98,972 659,815
- 8,062 - 8,062
- 3,780 - 3,780
- 17,466 - 17,466
- 7,391 - 7,391
299,395 - 184,215 483,610
33,845 645 819 35,309
- 28,839 698 29,537
24,430 12,237 15,145 51,812
- 106,021 22,806 128,827
13,981 4,678 258 18,917
- 68,000 - 68,000
- 1,201 - 1,201

$ 2077422 $ 555237 $ 322913 $ 2,955,572

6

11/10/17



Page 34

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Nature of Activities

College of the Desert Foundation (the Foundation) is a non-profit organization that was formed on July 27, 1983.
The purpose of the Foundation isto enhance the quality of education by advancing College of the Desert (the
College) through building relationships, securing philanthropic support, and stewarding assets. The Foundation
operates primarily in the CoachellaValley of Southern California. It receives substantially all of its revenues
from residents of this area and is subject to economic factors which may affect charitable giving in Southern
Cdlifornia.

Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financia statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-210-50. Under ASC 958-210-50, the Foundation is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. In addition, the Foundation is required to
present a statement of cash flows. The Foundation does not use fund accounting. Revenues and expenses are
recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting.

The Foundation and the College are financial interrelated organi zations as defined by Transfers of Assetsto a
Nonprofit or Charitable Trust that Holds Contributions for Others. The Foundation reflects contributions
received for the benefit of the College as revenuein itsfinancial statements. The expensesrelated to these
contributions are accounted for under program and supporting services.

Net Asset Accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to the Foundation,
the accounts of the Foundation are maintained in accordance with the principles of net asset accounting. Thisis
the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into
net asset types established according to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts are maintained for each net
asset type; however, in the accompanying financial statements, net asset types that have similar characteristics
have been combined into groups as follows:

The Unrestricted Net Assets represents al resources over which the Board of Directors has discretionary
control for usein operating the Foundation, as well as all property, plant, and equipment of the Foundation.

The Temporarily Restricted Net Assets represents the temporarily restricted resources that are received with
temporary donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.

The Permanently Restricted Net Assets represents the permanently restricted resources that are subject to

permanent restriction by the donor requiring that the principal be invested and only the income be used for
general benefit of the College, its students, or a group affiliated with the College.

7

11/10/17



Page 35

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Public Support and Revenue

The Foundation receives substantially all of its revenue from direct donations, pledges, and corporate grants.
Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related asset islimited by donor-
imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Realized gains/losses and
unrealized gaing/losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreasesin
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expiration of
restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has
elapsed) are reported as assets rel eased from restriction between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions, including unconditional promisesto give, are recognized as revenues in the period received.
Conditional promisesto give are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when the conditions on
which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the time of the gift.

Compar ative Financial I nformation

Comparative financial information for the prior year has been presented for additional analysis. Certain
reclassifications may have been made to conform with the current year presentation.

Donated Assets, Services, and Facilities

The Foundation records the value of donated assets and facilities when thereis an objective basis available to
measure their value. Donated facilities are reflected as support in the accompanying statements at their estimated
values at date of donation and fair market value of facilities for the year. Donated assets are capitalized at the
stated donated value and depreciated in accordance with Foundation policies, unless they are passed through to
the College.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financia statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the reporting date, and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actua results could
differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation and
qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(A)(vi). It isaso exempt from State franchise
and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision
for income taxes has been reflected in these financia statements. The Foundation's Federal informational tax
returnsfor the years ended June 30, 2014, 2015, and 2016, are open to audit by the Federal authorities. California
State informational returns for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016, are open to audit by State
authorities.

8

11/10/17



Page 36

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

The Foundation has adopted FASB ASC Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions
taken or expected to be taken on atax return and provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can
be recognized in the financial statements only if, based on its merits, the position is more likely than not to be
sustained on audit by the taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly
certain and, accordingly, no accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held in checking, money market accounts, and certificates of deposit
with maturities of lessthan 90 days. The Foundation maintains cash balancesin financial institutions which are
insured up to $250,000. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Foundation had cash balances held in financial
institutionsin excess of Federal depository insurance coverage in the amounts of $2,860,275 and $1,790,526,

respectively.

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers al unrestricted highly liquid investments
purchased with an initial maturity of three months or lessto be cash equivalents.

Pledges Receivable

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Foundation that is, in substance,
unconditional. Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When arestriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets
arereclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Unconditiona promisesto give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Unconditional promisesto give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at fair value,
which is measured as the present value of their future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed
using risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the
discountsisincluded in contribution revenue. Conditional promisesto give are not included as support until the
conditions are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value
at thetime of the gift. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, unconditional promises to give have been recorded in these
financial statementsin the amounts of $361,285 and $795,008, respectively, net of amortized discount.

The Foundation uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible, unconditional promises receivable. The

allowanceisbased on prior years experience and management's analysis of specific promises made.
Management has determined that al balances are collectable as of at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

9

11/10/17



Page 37

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are presented at their fair valuesin the
statements of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment
income and gains restricted by a donor are reported asincreases in unrestricted net assetsif the restrictions are
met (either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recogni zed.
The adjusted cost of investmentsis calculated as the prior year ending fair market value, plus any purchases, less
any sales during the fisca year.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and activities have been summarized on afunctiona basisin the
statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, based upon management's estimates, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs, support services, and fundraising activities.

Advertising Costs

Costs associated with advertising are expensed asincurred. During the 2017 and 2016 fiscal years, total
advertising costs were $277,104 and $483,610, respectively.

NOTE 2 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2017:

Split interest agreements $ 142,957
Various donor restricted funds 6,090,755
Osher endowment 52,252
Foundation scholarships 2,980,092

Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets $ 9,266,056

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2016:

Split interest agreements $ 134,395
Various donor restricted funds 6,121,216
Osher endowment 26,464
Foundation scholarships 2,214,843
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets $ 8,496,918

10

11/10/17



Page 38

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘RAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2017:

Scholarships and programs for the College $ 6,693,907
Osher endowment 336,549
General endowments 12,347,082

Total Permanently Restricted Net Assets $ 19,377,538

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30, 2016:

Scholarships and programs for the College $ 6,157,305
Osher endowment 336,549
General endowments 12,347,082

Total Permanently Restricted Net Assets $ 18,840,936

NOTE 3 - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

The Foundation's unconditional promisesto give consisted of the following at June 30, 2017:

Unconditional promisesto give, less than one year $ 238,500
Unconditional promises to give, more than one year 135,405

Total 373,905
Less: Unamortized discount (12,620)
Net Unconditional Promisesto Give $ 361,285

The Foundation's unconditional promisesto give consisted of the following at June 30, 2016:

Unconditional promisesto give, less than one year $ 644,500

Unconditional promises to give, more than one year 157,905

Total 802,405

Less: Unamortized discount (7,397)

Net Unconditional Promisesto Give $ 795,008
11

11/10/17



Page 39

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented at fair value in the financial statements and are composed of the following at
June 30, 2017:

Adjusted Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Gain
Equity, Bonds, and Mutual Funds - Foundations $ 25,553,959 $ 26,659,312 $ 1,105,353
Charitable Remainder Trust 142,957 142,957 -
Investments - cash held by Foundation for Community
Colleges Osher Endowment Scholarship Fund 388,801 388,801 -
Total $ 26,085,717 $ 27,191,070 $ 1,105,353

Investments are presented at fair value in the financial statements and are composed of the following at
June 30, 2016:

Adjusted Unrealized
Cost Fair Value Loss
Equity, Bonds, and Mutual Funds - Foundations $24,948,752  $24,499,647 $ (449,105)
Charitable Remainder Trust 134,395 134,395 -
Investments - cash held by Foundation for Community
Colleges Osher Endowment Scholarship Fund 363,013 363,013 -
Total $25446,160  $24,997,055 $ (449,105)

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the statement of activities for
the year ended June 30, 2017:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Totdl
Interest and dividends $ 147630 $ 434618 $ 582,248
Net realized gain 175,563 574,387 749,950
Net unrealized gain 254,031 851,322 1,105,353

$ 577224 $ 1860327 $ 2,437,551

12

11/10/17



Page 40

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the statement of activities for
the year ended June 30, 2016:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Totdl
Interest and dividends $ 154609 $ 524630 $ 679,239
Net realized loss (21,769) (79,253) (101,022)
Net unrealized loss (75,501) (373,604) (449,105)

$ 57339 $ 71,773 $ 129,112

NOTE 5- OSHER ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP

The Foundation for California Community Colleges (FCCC) has created a permanent endowment fund intended
to provide scholarship support to California Community College studentsin perpetuity. The fund began in

May 2008 with a $25 million lead gift from The Bernard Osher Foundation. The Bernard Osher Foundation will
provide scholarship matching funds annually to colleges that participate. In order to take advantage of this
opportunity, the College and its donors have contributed $336,579. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the ending
balance of the Osher Endowment Scholarship was $388,801 and $363,013, respectively. The Foundation receives
no additional interest or dividends on the balance held at the FCCC and does not participate in the investment
management of the funds. All donationsto the FCCC Osher Endowment Scholarship must remain in the fund
permanently and cannot be returned or used for other purposes.

NOTE 6 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Market Value of Financial Assetsand Liabilities

The Foundation determines the fair market values of certain financial instruments based on the fair value
hierarchy established in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, Fair Value Measurements, which requires
an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservabl e inputs when measuring
fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value.

The following provides a summary of the hierarchical levels used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Quoted pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the
ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 assets and liabilities may include debt and equity securities
that are traded in an active exchange market and that are highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-
counter markets.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;

guoted pricesin markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

13

11/10/17



Page 41

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘RAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the
fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilitiesinclude financial instruments whose valueis
determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodol ogies, or similar techniques, as well as
instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or
estimation.

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table presents the balances of the assets measured at fair value on arecurring basis as of June 30,
2017. The Foundation did not have any liabilities measured at fair value on arecurring basis as of June 30, 2017.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tota

Investment Assets

Equity, Bonds, and Mutua Funds - Foundation  $26,659,312 $ - $ - $26,659,312

Beneficiary Remainder Trust - - 142,957 142,957

Colleges Osher Endowment Scholarship Fund - 388,801 - 388,801
Other Assets

Unconditional promises to give, net - - 361,285 361,285

Total $26,659,312 $388,801 $ 504,242 $27,552,355
Level 3

Investments, at Fair Value

Balance, at June 30, 2016 $ 929,403

Changesin the value of beneficiary remainder trust 8,562

Unconditional promisesto give, net (433,723)

Balance, at June 30, 2017 $ 504,242

14

11/10/17



Page 42

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

The following table presents changesin the Foundation's Level 3 investment assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis for the year ending June 30, 2016.

Leve 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investment Assets

Equity, Bonds, and Mutual Funds - Foundation ~ $24,499,647 $ - 3 - $24,499,647

Beneficiary Remainder Trust - - 134,395 134,395

Colleges Osher Endowment Scholarship Fund - 363,013 - 363,013
Other Assets

Unconditional promises to give, net - - 795,008 795,008

Total $24,499,647 $363,013 $ 929403 $25,792,063
Level 3

Investments, at Fair Value

Balance, at June 30, 2015 $1,992,294

Changes in the value of beneficiary remainder trust (367,121)

Unconditional promisesto give, net (695,770)

Balance, at June 30, 2016 $ 929,403

The Foundation did not have any assets or liabilities recorded at fair value on a non-recurring basis.

NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Property and equipment are summarized as follows at June 30, 2017:

Assets Being Depreciated $ 29,038
Accumulated Depreciation (21,476)
Total $ 7,562

Property and equipment are summarized as follows at June 30, 2016:

Assets Being Depreciated $ 29,038
Accumulated Depreciation (17,950)
Total $ 11,088

Depreciation expense was $3,526 and $3,780 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

15

11/10/17



Page 43

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 8- SPLIT INTEREST AGREEMENTS

The Foundation has a beneficial interest in various irrevocable charitable remainder trusts and pooled income
funds including a pooled income fund administered by the Community College League of California. The assets
are held in various stocks, bonds, and other assets in the names of the individual donors' trusts, and are accounted
for in the endowment fund. The trusts provide for payments to the granter or other designated beneficiary over
thetrust'sterms. At the end of the trust's term, the remaining assets are available to the Foundation. Fair valueis
based on the present value of the estimated future benefits to be received, which take into account required annual
distributions to the donor, the donor's life expectancy, and the assumed rate of return on the investments over the
years. Thetrusts are revalued on an annual basis, and the change in the present value of the trusts assetsis
recorded as again or loss in the statements of activities.

A summary of the changesin split interest agreementsis summarized as follows for June 30, 2017:

Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 134,395
Amount received during the year (40,415)

Total 93,980
Net changes in current fair market values 48,977
Balance, June 30, 2017 $ 142,957

A summary of the changesin split interest agreementsis summarized as follows for June 30, 2016:

Balance, June 30, 2015 $ 501,516
Amount received during the year (369,972)

Total 131,544
Net changes in current fair market values 2,851
Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 134,395

NOTE 9 - QUASI AND DONOR DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT AND NON-ENDOWMENT

The Foundation's endowment consists of funds established for avariety of purposes. Its endowment includes both
donor-restricted funds and funds designated by the Board of Directorsto function as endowments. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated
by the Board of Directorsto function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor imposed restrictions.

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds

Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the origina gift as of the gift date of the donor-
restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulationsto the contrary.

16

11/10/17



Page 44

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘BAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

As aresult of thisinterpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the origina
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the
donor-restricted funds that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets may be classified as temporarily
restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent
with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Foundation considers
the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted funds. (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted funds, (3) general
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from income
and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Foundation, and (7) the Foundation's investment
policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters, and Strategies

The Foundation has adopted an investment policy, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment assets that
attempts to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment funds while also
maintaining the purchasing power of those endowment assets over the long term. Therefore, the Foundation
expects its endowment assets, over time, to exceed the average annual return of the applicable benchmark index
with alower than benchmark volatility over athree to five year rolling time period. Actua returnsin any given
year may vary from this expectation. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund;
investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies are managed to not expose the fund to
unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy

The Foundation's Board-approved spending policy was created to protect the values of the endowments. The
Board of Directors approved a policy that all endowments are first subject to an annual administrative fee of
two percent calculated at the end of each quarter, based on the market value balance that is deposited into the
operating fund of the Foundation. The total endowment spending rate of no more than five percent per year is
determined by the investment committee at its January meeting using the average market value of the funds on
June 30 for each of the three years immediately preceding the fiscal year the payout is to be made.

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 500,000 $ 2,241,307 $18,840,936  $ 21,582,243
Contributions - - 1,164,884 1,164,884
Investment income (10ss) - 1,704,998 - 1,704,998
Amounts appropriated for expenditures - (913,961) - (913,961)
Other transfers/reclassifications - - (628,282) (628,282)
Balance, June 30, 2017 $ 500000 $ 3,032,344  $19,377538  $ 22,909,882

17

11/10/17



Page 45

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘RAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2016, are as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balance, June 30, 2015 $ 500000 $ 3,001,900 $ 18,804,346  $ 22,306,246
Contributions - 115,848 36,590 152,438
Investment income (10ss) - 200,662 - 200,662
Amounts appropriated for expenditures - (1,077,103) - (1,077,103)
Balance, June 30, 2016 $ 500000 $ 2,241,307 $18,840,936  $ 21,582,243

NOTE 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Desert Community College District

Desert Community College District (the District) charges administrative services to the Foundation. Salaries and
benefits for the Executive Director, administrative staff, and other services are paid by the District and reimbursed
by the Foundation. Accordingly, at June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Foundation owed the District $425,348 and
$138,655, respectively, for all services. The District will keep an amount of money for the Foundation at the
College for Foundation purposes. The receivable for the fiscal years 2017 and 2016 amounted to $5,000 and
$2,808, respectively.

In addition, the District provides office space for employees who perform services for the Foundation at no
charge. The donated facilities for the fiscal years 2017 and 2016 amounted to $64,269 and $68,000, respectively,
and have been reflected in the financial statements as in-kind revenue.

NOTE 11 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Foundation leases a copier under a 60-month operating lease agreement that commenced May 2014 and
expires April 2019.

Minimum required future rental payments under leases as of June 30, 2017, are asfollows:

Year Ending Tota
June 30, Payments
2018 $ 3,806
2019 3,489
Total $ 7,295
18

11/10/17



Page 46

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATIQI‘RAFT 11/10/2017

(A California Nonprofit Corporation)

NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

NOTE 12 - TRANSFERS BETWEEN FUNDS

During the year ended June 30, 2017, Foundation management reviewed the original donor documentation for
certain endowment funds held in the permanently restricted and temporarily restricted net assets. The review of
the documentation revealed that the donor intent for certain earnings and contributions were not properly
classified in the Foundation's accounts. As such, the Foundation has reclassified the endowment balances into the

appropriate net asset class.

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Foundation's management has eval uated events or transactions that may occur for potentia recognition or
disclosurein the financial statements through , 2017, which isthe date the financia statements were

availableto beissued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions that
would have amateria impact on the current year financial statements.

19

11/10/17



Page 47

Prospective COD Foundation Board Member

Gale Hackshaw
glhackshaw@aol.com
760-861-9923

Education:

e 1995 AA Degree, College of the Desert
e 1997 BS Degree, CSUSB, Palm Desert Campus
e 1999 MS Clinical Psychology, CSUSB, San Bernardino Campus

Professional Experience:

e 1981-1993 Owner of Cameron’s, a retail store on El Paseo
e 1993-1999 Student at COD and CSUSB

e 1999-2001 Marriage and Family Therapist Intern

e 2001-present Non-profit volunteer

Non-profit experience and support:

¢ Ophelia Project (JFK Foundation) Board Vice-President for 18 years. Original
mentor and program development.

e Mama’s House volunteer and mentor

e CSUSB, Palm Desert Campus Advancement Board Member

Personal:

As a single mom, | nervously took my first college class at 38 years of age. Thanks to the
encouragement and support from teachers and staff, | graduated from COD three years
later and was honored to speak at my graduation. | went on to get both my BA and MS
degrees. I owe so much to COD instructors who took me under their wing and helped me
navigate the uncertain waters of beginning college as an adult. | would welcome the
opportunity to give something back to COD.

11/10/17


mailto:glhackshaw@aol.com

Page 48

Prospective COD Foundation Board Member

Thomas Minder
40101 Monterey Avenue, Suite B-1 #119
Rancho Mirage, CA. 92270
tgm@ mx2law.com
760-341-4445

Education:

Tom Minder is a fifth generation Californian who was raised in the San Francisco Bay
area.

He attended college in Southern California and law school at UC Davis
Professional Experience:

He practiced law in Sacramento for 43 years, specializing in medical malpractice litigation
and construction law litigation.

Tom is still practicing law part-time.

Non-profit experience and support:

Member of the Board of Trustees of the Palm Springs Art Museum and active in the
Contemporary Arts Council.

Member of the Board of the Clancy Lane Protective Association
He is interested in giving back to the community and has a passion for COD.
Personal:

He moved permanently to Rancho Mirage in 2015 where he has maintained a residence
since 2004. He lives with his partner, Duke Kulas, and their dog Sierra.

11/10/17


mailto:tgm@mx2law.com

Page 49

NE COLLEGE
a i ZADESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Board and

Committee Meeting
Schedules
PLEASE update your calendars

BOARD
Type Date Location Focus Discussion Responsibility
Board 10/25/2017|Cravens MPR [Forecast of College COD President and CODF Executive Director
3-4:30pm funding needs & review
of Marketing plans
Committed 11/8/2017|0ffsite TBD Joint Strategic Planning  [COD President and CODF President
3-4:30pm Committee meeting with
College
Board 11/15/2017|Cravens MPR |Feedback from joint COD President and CODF President
3-4:30pm Planning meeting with
College
Board 12/13/2017|Cravens MPR [Planned development Chair - Development Committee
3-4:30pm activities
Board 1/31/2018|Cravens MPR |Governor's budget and COD President
3-4:30pm College priorities
Board 2/28/2018|Cravens MPR |CODF budger and Chair - Finance Committee
3-4:30pm revenue plans
Board 3/28/2018|Offsite TBD Board Strategic Planning |Chair - Strategic Planning
Time?? Retreat
Annual 4/25/2018|Cravens MPR [CODF impact and thanks |[CODF President and CODF Executive
3-4:30pm to BOD Director
Board 5/30/2018|Cravens MPR |Next fiscal year CODF President and CODF Executive
3-4:30pm Director
I e
COMMITTEE
Academic Angels 2nd Tuesday of the month from 9am
As needed, normally in early Fall. Dependant on when Auditors have
Audit finished yearly audit.
Development 2nd Wednesday of the month from 11am-noon
Wednesday one week before the last Wednesday of the month from 4-
Finance & Investment 5pm and quarterly from 3-5pm
Nominating As needed
Planned Giving As needed
President's Circle 2nd Wednesday of the month from 10-11am
Stepping Out NOTE CHANGE 1st Thursday of the month from10-11am starting October 4th
Strategic Planning Wednesday from 3-4pm starting in Novemeber

11/10/17




Page 50

Date Event Location Timeframe
11/18/2017  [Angels COD Theater Night Theater Too 7-9pm Pre-reception at Mitch's on El Paseo
11/29/2017  |President's Circle Art auction Heather James Art Gallery [5:30-7:00pm Cocktail reception
12/5/2017 Angels Holiday Event Cuistot 11:30-2:00pm

Band COncert, (Jazz and Symphonic FTEasTTTUtE UTdat a 5 5 JoUUuwWIm UoOTTatiorT 15
12/5/2017 Bands) Indian Wells Theater 7:00-8:00pm suggested for any concert at the Pollock

. . TIr‘IE‘E“)E‘ITGl‘E’lﬁ‘:‘Ifaij JOUUWIT UOTTatoTT TS

12/6/2017 Jazz concert Pollock Theater 7:00-8:00pm i???istef i?fff}'j??cert at the Pollock ‘
12/7/2017 Choral concert, (Chamber & Jazz r":aset dm: et gcutut”th UPC Ialt ck >

singers)) Indian Wells Theater 7:00-8:00pm f_f‘?%ese_L "?,ri?}/f‘_)?cer atthe Folloc
1/24/2018 State of the College PD Campus 11:30-2:00pm
2/28/2018 Donor/Scholarship Gymnasium 4-6pm
3/14/2018 Angels Spring Event TBD 11:30-2:00pm
4/3/2018 Pre-Event Stepping Out BIGHORN Clubhouse 5:30-7:30pm For Graduate sponsors and higher
4/3/2018 Stepping Out for COD McCallum Theater 8:00-10:00pm
4/16/2018 Coeta Barker Reception TBD 4:00-6:00pm
5/4/2018 Pre-event Spring Musical McCallum Theater 8:00-10:00pm
5/4/2018 PC Spring Musical McCallum Theater 5:30-7:30pm

11/10/17



Page 51

NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

This gift of $

is for:

Installment request:

Payment Method: [ ] Check or [ ] Credit Card: (make check payable to COD Foundation)

Please charge my [ ] AMEX [ ] MasterCard [ ] Visa:

Name on Card

Card# Exp CVS#

Signature Date

Billing Address (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed)

City, State, Zip

Telephone (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed) Email (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed)

Note: Restricted gifts and Endowed gifts made to the Foundation are assessed a 5% gift fee.

College of the Desert Foundation is a 501(c) (3) Non-Profit Corporation

EIN Tax ID 95-3829219 www.codfoundation.org 760.773-2561
11/10/17


http://www.codfoundation.org/

	Cover General Board Meeting Cover 11-15-17
	Foundation Board Meeting
	General Session: 3:00 p.m.
	Wednesday – November 15, 2017

	Board meeting Map
	Agenda 11-15-17
	Persons with disabilities may make a written request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including for auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the Board meeting. Requests should be directed to the Office of the Colle...
	The Foundation minutes of the meetings are the official record of the actions of the Board.  The Foundation meetings are governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Code 54950 through 54962).  The Foundation operates in accordance with the Non-Prof...

	10-25-17 Board meeting minutes
	11-01-17 Strategic Planning
	11-02-17 stepping up for cod nov 2017 meeting minutes
	11-06-17 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
	11-08-17 PC Committee Minutes
	11-14-17 AA meeting
	2017-07-31 Financials - Revised Board Draft 11-09-17
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	Events-Board
	2017-07.pdf
	FOR MONTH ENDED: JULY 31, 2017


	2017-08-31  Financials - Board
	COVER SHEET - BOARD
	REVISED INCOME STATMENT-BOARD
	Finan Position Stmt-Board
	Events-Board
	2017-08.pdf
	FOR MONTH ENDED: AUGUST 31, 2017


	College of the Desert Foundation draft 11-8-17
	Gale Hackshaw Standard Bio
	Thomas Minder Standard Bio
	Calendar of meetings
	Sheet1

	Important Foundation and College event Dates for your calendar.docx
	Sheet1

	Gift Pledge Form 060117



